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BOBBIE JO DEAL, PRESIDENT
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Trip Howland, Monarch Roofing Company
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CARLA B. SIMS
EXECUTIVE DIRECTOR
cbsims@crsmca.org

PO BOX 96930
CHARLOTTE, NC 28296-6930
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CAROLINAS ROOFING Anp SHEET METAL
CONTRACTORS ASSOCIATION, INC.

PROFESSIONAL ROOFING CONTRACTORS COVERING THE CAROLINAS

April 4, 2025
TO: CRSMCA Contractor and Sustaining Members

FROM: Carla B. Sims, CRSMCA Executive Director

SUBJECT: Nominations for CRSMCA Secretary/Treasurer 2025-2026

NOMINATIONS FOR CRSMCA SECRETARY/TREASURER 2025-
2026 ARE NOW BEING ACCEPTED!

It is time to nominate a member of the CRSMCA Associate Group
membership representing the South Carolina region, to serve as your 2025-
2026 Secretary/Treasurer for the CRSMCA Associate Group Board. Your
current Secretary/Treasurer’s [Steve Hall] term will expire June 30, 2025.

This is a key leadership role that helps guide the association’s strategic
direction and financial stewardship.

We encourage members to nominate individuals who demonstrate strong
leadership, industry expertise, and a commitment to advancing CRSMCA’s
mission. Nominees should be willing to actively participate in board
meetings, support association initiatives, and uphold the best interests of
our members.

Please submit your nomination prior to May 15, 2025.
Nominee must have agreed to serve if voted.

NAME COMPANY
BALLOTS WILL BE ISSUED VIA SURVEY EMAIL ON MAY 30, 2025

Submit forms via e-mail: cbsims@crsmca.org

Thank you for your continued support for CRSMCA and the roofing industry!
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